Office of the City Engineer

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191
City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262.636.9545

April 5,2013
MEMO

To:  Mark Yehlen From: John C. Rooney
Commissioner of Public Works City Engineer

Re:  Contract 20-13 (K3-020)
2013 Traffic Signal Replacement
6" Street & Marquette Street

You received bids on the above contract on Thursday, April 4™ 2013. Outdoor
Lighting Construction Company of Milwaukee submitted the low proposal in the
amount of $131,831.70.

We recommend that a contract be awarded to the low bidder at their bid price with
funding appropriated from the following accounts:

ITEM: Contract 20-13 (K3-020) 2013 Traffic Signal Replacement
6™ Street & Marquette Street

ESTIMATE: $131,831.70

FUNDING:

Account No. Description Amount

993.600.5010 Traffic Signals $102,831.70

992.590.5010 Street Lighting (2012) $ 10,000.00

993.590.5010 Street Lighting (2013) $ 10,000.00

993.590.5010 Replacement Curb & Gutter $  9.000.00
TOTAL $131,831.70

APM/

cc: Joy Hansche
File



